
    4640 Barger Drive    Eugene, OR 97402    Phone: (541) 689-3280    
   Fax: (541) 689-0719    www.bethel.k12.or.us 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BETHEL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 
Virtual Meeting hosted from the District Office – 4640 Barger Drive 

Monday, April 13, 2020 – 5:00 p.m. 

Phone number to listen: 1 669‐900‐9128 

Meeting ID: 577 969 794 
Password: 456789 

 

AGENDA  

 

 

1.  Call to Order  Paul Jorgensen, Chair 
 
2.   Approval of Minutes 
 
3.  2020‐2021 Budget Calendar Revisions 
 
4.  Delegations and Visitors 
  Per ORS 192.670, this Board Meeting will be conducted as a virtual meeting. Public comment will not be taken 

verbally during the virtual meeting, but will be accepted via email until 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 14, 2020. 
Please email Jill Busby at jill.busby@bethel.k12.or.us with relevant public comment. 

    
5.  Consent Agenda 
  Personnel Action   Resolution No. 56   
 
6.  Action Items 

  A.  Adopt Revised 2020‐2021 Budget Calendar  Resolution No. 57 
  B. 
 
7.  Board Activity Update 
  A. 
 
8.  Adjournment 

 
 



This page intentionally left blank. 



MINUTES  

BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FEBRUARY 24, 2020 

1 of 6  

  

ATTENDANCE  

Board Members: Rich Cunningham, Alan Laisure, Greg Nelson, Robin Zygaitis, and Chair, Paul Jorgensen 

 

Absent: Dawnja Johnson and Debi Farr 

 

District staff, students, and community members identified: Superintendent Parra, Student Representative 

Shahayla Luna, Student Representative Elizabeth Ortiz, Remie Calalang, Pat McGillivray, Kee Zublin, Amy 

Tidwell, Dan Hedberg, Simon Levear, Carlos Sequeira, Erin Zygaitis, Tasha Katsuda, Jason Betterley, PK Bunker, 

Martha Humphreys, Willamette High School Culinary Students, Alisa Hammonds, Robin Hanson, Laura 
Hansen, Janet Cook, and Jill Busby  

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Jorgensen called the February 24, 2020 meeting of the Board of Directors to order at 6:30 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Director Laisure led the Pledge of Allegiance.   

 

ACTION ON MINUTES 

Chair Jorgensen presented the Minutes from the February 10, 2020 Board Meeting and asked for additions or 

corrections. Hearing none, the Board approved the Minutes as submitted. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

Willamette High School Culinary Team 

Willamette High School Principal Dan Hedberg introduced Willamette’s 2019-20 ProStart Culinary Team 

members Makayla, Samantha, Antonio, Payton, and Charlise, and Teachers Martha Humphreys and PK 

Bunker. The students distributed a dessert they prepared to Board members and described the starter, 

entrée, and dessert they will be preparing at the upcoming state culinary competition. Students shared their 

experiences as part of the ProStart Culinary Team and Ms. Humphreys described the national competition, 

which was held in Washington, DC, that last year’s ProStart Culinary Team participated in. Ms. Humphreys, 
Mr. Bunker, and the students answered questions from the Board. 

 

WHS Student Representative Report, Elizabeth Ortiz 

Elizabeth shared that 31 students from Willamette recently attended a Town Hall Symposium and 

approximately 200 tickets were sold for the winter formal sock hop, which students enjoyed. Elizabeth also 
reported on Willamette’s Chess Team, a recent Wolverine Pageant fundraiser, a Pleasant Hill dodgeball 

competition that Wolverine Pageant contestants participated in, 8th grade tours, and 8th Grade Orientation, 

which will be held February 25th. A Winter Choir Concert will be held Wednesday, February 26th. Senator 

Wyden recently visited Willamette and met with students and teachers from the Sources of Strength class to 

discuss mental health and basic needs of the community. An assembly was recently held where students were 

recognized for academic and attendance achievements, as well as club participation. Tickets will go on sale 
soon for the Wolverine Pageant, which will be held Saturday, March 7th. Doors will open at 6:00 p.m.  

 

KHS Student Representative Report, Shahayla Luna 

Shahayla reported that tomorrow is the last day Kalapuya’s seniors will be observing classes at Lane 

Community College. Student led conferences that recently took place went very well and Kalapuya’s senior 



MINUTES  

BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FEBRUARY 24, 2020 

2 of 6  

  

cohort will have the largest graduating class at the school yet. Volunteers recently brought their sewing 

machines into Mr. Seymour’s class and taught students to use them to sew the refugee bags that will be sent 

to African refugees. GED students are completing internships at Prairie Mountain School, Evergreen Senior 

Living, and Lane County Parks. Seniors are finishing their internships and will have completed at least 16-20 

volunteer service hours by the end of this week. 

 

Budget Committee Interview and Appointment, Position 7 

Chair Jorgensen welcomed Alisa Hammond and thanked her for her interest in the Budget Committee. Ms. 

Hammond was provided a copy of the 2020-21 Budget Committee Interview Questions document prior to the 
Board interviewing her for Budget Committee Position 7. 

 

Director Cunningham shared that he has known Alisa Hammond and her family for many years and she is 
highly recommended for the Budget Committee. 

  

2019-2021 Lane ESD Local Service Plan, Carlos Sequeira 

Lane Education Service District (ESD) Board Member Erin Zygaitis summarized services provided by the 2019-
2021 Lane ESD Local Service Plan – Year Two and thanked Director Cunningham for his commitment as a Lane 

ESD Budget Committee member. Lane ESD Executive Director Carols Sequeira highlighted services that were 

added to the 2019-2021 Lane ESD Local Service Plan – Year Two, including a Librarian of Record and 1.0 FTE in 
technology dedicated to cyber security for Lane ESD’s component districts.   

 

Transfer Update, Pat McGillivray    

Community Relations Director Pat McGillivray stated that it is a requirement for the Board to approve the 

number of students transferring into and out of the District each year, and referred to student transfer 

numbers for the 2020-2021 school year reflected in Resolution Nos. 19-20: 38 and 19-20: 39.  

 

2020-2021 Academic Calendar, 1st Reading, Pat McGillivray 

Community Relations Director Pat McGillivray reviewed the draft 2020-2021 academic calendar.  

 

Legislative and School Finance Update 

Superintendent Parra reported on Senator Wyden’s visit to Willamette High School on February 18th where 
Senator Wyden engaged with students. Students were very supportive of the Sources of Strength program. 
Chair Jorgensen and Director Laisure were present during Senator Wyden’s visit and shared positive feedback 
with the Board.  
 
Superintendent Parra provided an overview of Oregon’s March Economic Forecast. 
 
Maintenance Supervisor Jason Betterley reviewed the District’s Healthy and Safe Schools Plan (HASS Plan) 
requirements, which include monitoring for elevated levels of lead in water used for drinking or food 
preparation, lead paint, asbestos, radon, integrated pest management, and carbon monoxide detectors. The 
District’s HASS Plan is required to be submitted to the state annually. Mr. Betterley and Superintendent Parra 
answered questions from the Board.  
 

DELEGATIONS AND VISITORS 

None 



MINUTES  

BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FEBRUARY 24, 2020 

3 of 6  

  

CONSENT AGENDA  

Resolution No. 37 – Personnel Action  

Motion: Greg Nelson moved, Rich Cunningham seconded, to approve the Revised Consent Agenda as 
specified below. 

Motion Passed, 5-0 

Absent: Debi Farr and Dawnja Johnson 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

Resolution No. 35 – Budget Committee Appointment  

Motion: Rich Cunningham moved, Alan Laisure seconded, to appoint Alisa Hammond to Budget Committee 
Position 7. 

 Motion Passed, 5-0 

Absent: Debi Farr and Dawnja Johnson 

 

Resolution No. 38 – Approve Transfer Caps for the 2020-2021 School Year 

Motion: Rich Cunningham moved, Robin Zygaitis seconded, to approve the transfer caps for the 2020-2021 
school year, as presented.   

 Motion Passed, 5-0 

Absent: Debi Farr and Dawnja Johnson 

 

Resolution No. 39 – Approve Inter-District Transfer Caps for the 2020-2021 School Year 

Motion: Greg Nelson moved, Rich Cunningham seconded, to approve the inter-district transfer caps for the 
2020-2021 school year, as presented. 

 Motion Passed, 5-0 

Absent: Debi Farr and Dawnja Johnson 

 

Resolution No. 40 – Approve Lane ESD 2019-2021 Local Service Plan Year Two 

Motion: Alan Laisure moved, Greg Nelson seconded, to approve the Lane ESD 2019-2021 Local Service Plan 

Year Two.  

Motion Passed, 5-0 

Absent: Debi Farr and Dawnja Johnson 

 

Resolution No. 41 – Approve Healthy and Safe Schools Plan 

Motion: Alan Laisure moved, Rich Cunningham seconded, to approve the Bethel School District Healthy and 

Safe Schools Plan dated December 10, 2019.  

# Name Type Description 

1. Reiss, Jennifer Resignation Accept resignation effective January 3, 

2020; Position Held: Life Skills Teacher @ 
Clear Lake; 4 months in licensed position 
at Bethel. 

2. Bayer, Karyn Resignation Accept resignation at end of 2019-2020 
school year; Position Held: Principal @ 

Clear Lake; 1 year at Bethel. 



MINUTES  

BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FEBRUARY 24, 2020 

4 of 6  

  

Motion Passed, 5-0 

Absent: Debi Farr and Dawnja Johnson 

 

Resolution No. 42 – 1st Year to 2nd Year Probationary Contracts 

Motion: Rich Cunningham moved, Alan Laisure seconded, to approve one-year renewal of FIRST YEAR TO 

SECOND YEAR PROBATIONARY CONTRACTS for the 2020-2021 school year for: Taylor Lilley, Will Davidson, 

Seth Hutchison (IRV/DO), Rachel Moore, Rachel Camarena, Rachel Davidson, Logan Geissler, Jessica Bevans-

Polston, Scott Cowan, Kelsey Janes, Caitlyn Meng, Wendy Mollinary, Kimberly DeGifis, Jason Koch, Kati 

McAdams, Paris Piva, Kourtney Shreve, Hayley Barnes, Amber Oliver, Max Sheahan, Karen Bennett, Ann 
Martinez, Bruce Carvalho, Amada Davis-Ferrin, Carly Ferguson, Nate Jackson, Justin McCullough, and Erica 
Milkovich. 

Motion Passed, 5-0 

Absent:  Debi Farr and Dawnja Johnson 

 

Resolution No. 43 – 2nd Year to 3rd Year Probationary Contracts 

Motion: Robin Zygaitis moved, Greg Nelson seconded, to approve one-year renewal of SECOND YEAR  

TO THIRD YEAR PROBATIONARY CONTRACTS for the 2020-2021 school year for: Sue White, Heidi Ziegler,  

Emiliano Bou, Becky Goodwin, Stacy Dilworth, Elizabeth McMurry, Khahlela Reif, Amber Burns, Ana De La Paz 

Martinez, Amanda Brookshear, Patrick Waugh, Andrew White, Connor Belisle, Erik Bishoff, Jean Black, Phillip 
Bunker, Cindy Gregory, Joceline Howard, Arieanna Patch, Heidi Pullen, Clair Smith, Daniela Williams-Condor, 

and Lena Moro. 

Motion Passed, 5-0 

Absent:  Debi Farr and Dawnja Johnson 

 

Resolution No. 44 – 2-Year Contract Employee Status  

Motion: Alan Laisure moved, Rich Cunningham seconded, to approve 2-YEAR CONTRACT EMPLOYEE STATUS, 
from July 2020 through June 2022 for: Danea deGlee, Georgeann Harty, Carolyn Jenkins, Lisa Suchman-

McQuain, Amy Brandon, Kelly Ciaverelli, Meegan Cotter, Christina Cox, Reanda Ferry, Mary Anne Gates, Evan 

Gosa, Lori Kelley, Sallie Lees, Hafeeza McKinnis, Jerry Sagala, Malena Simmons, Edith Simonsen, Tami Wold, 

Katharine Aly-Brady, Sima Baldwin, Sarah Boulanger, Lisa Cunningham, Meredith Deverell, Sonja Greenamyer, 

James Henningsgaard, Angela Johnson, Victoria Meyer, Kevin Peck, Cami Railey, Amy Riepma-Ponciano, Kevin 
Smith, Crystal Strege, Kayla Summers, Heather Vincent, Lauren Boettger, Gina Clark, John DeFlaminis, Relée 

Davis, Bridget Drobac, Katherine Eschrich, Sarah Garcia, Juliauna Greene, Echo Groff, Samantha Hart, Talor 

Kirk, Chad Mart (FF/MAL), Jennifer Muzzana, Yarasel Otjen, Rachel Rhoads, Michelle Richard, Elizabeth 
Schunk, Laurie Van Ordstrand, Kelly Weinhold, Stacie Wicks, Leeann Williamson, Jacquelyn Bratland, Nicole 

Butler-Hooton, Deborah Holte, Elizabeth Johnson, John McCallen, Briony McFarland, Autumn Minson, Erin 

Moss, Christine Perrigo, Kathryn Rutherford, Ivy Sawyer, Helena Somnitz, Julie Stowell, Briana Young, Celene 
Admire, Jennifer Davidson, Melissa Erp, Theresa Haley, Rachel Hsieh, Elise Kampfer, Windy Leona, Jeannine 

McIntyre, Caleb McKenzie, Sarah Melton, Sarah Oltman, Robert Peterson, Mary Randall, Ashley Scott, Tara 

Tardiff, Brooklyn Walker, Eric Abeene, Laurie Aley, Sara Baumann, Sarah Campbell, Joshua Dillow, Amanda 

Forester, Terry Foytek, Angela Huffstickler, Amy Jessie, Hannah Larson, Edica Liebl, Denise Meinardus, Jessica 

Mosier, Erin Newton, Rose Peck, Kayla Potter, Kimberly Saisslin, Heather Schimmer, Kyle Stephens, Eileen 
Thomas, Melinda Trammell, Teresa Vreim, Carly Waters, Regan Weaver, Casey White, Sharla Whitten, Andrea 

Woods, Eric Wright, Cally Young, Janna Bates, Debi Bostwick, Anne Bousquet, Pamela Brandt, McKenzie 

Bryant, Kristin Carter, Gabriel Combs, Jennifer DeBlois Grimes, Alison Dodd, Brittany Dorris, Margaret Doty, 



MINUTES  

BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FEBRUARY 24, 2020 

5 of 6  

  

Jenifer Gerlach, Rachel Gillis, Brittany Hafemann, Meryni Hall, Kendra Jaggar, Makenzie Jenson, Justin Lasley, 

David Lees, Kelly Leguizamon (PM/DO), Ellie Owens, Mariah Praus, Erin Richardson-Harris, Colleen Wright, 
Kathryn Young, Amanda Zacharek, Nicole Zwink (PM/DAN), Christina Boorman, Tyler Bryan, Gabriela Calkins, 

Helen Cannon, Jill Colclasure, Elizabeth Fine, Kyle Gordon, Meghan Hollis, Amber Jackson, Steven P. Miller, 

Kristi Oster, Allan Pinkerton, Stacie Ray, Candice Ruscher, Mathew Stiffler, Judith Tacchini, Shannon Witty, 

Allison Bradshaw, Joshua Edwards, Shannon Evans, David Fitch, Arthur Franklin, Mary Heglie, Holly 

Hernandez, Tyla LaGoy, Kristy McElravy, Michael Reetz, Catelin Thompson, Jamie Anderson, Corrie Arnold, 
Jessica Arnold, Erin Brown, James Broyhill, Edane Chism, Thomas De Vicq, Vanessa Dillon, Katherine Doyle, 

Amanda Fairley, Joseph Freuen, Misty Griesi, Christine Guldager, Terry Harrison, Joy Hatch, Darren Hatefi, 

Jean Hedberg, Martha Humphreys, Jaclyn Jensen, Sean Kenna, Aaron Klein, John Kreider, Ewa Lancaster, 
Thomas Lindskog, Anthony Mancuso, Joseph Mancuso, Christopher McGowan, Lacey Meusec-Thompson, 

Steven J. Miller, Claire Mitchell, Kristen Morrow, Michael Myers, Kimberly Naylor, Destry Neu, Curt Nordling, 

David Novak, Sheila Otto, Miranda Page, Nannette Petersen, Amber Plaunty (WHS/KHS/CMS), Kathryn Reuter, 
Tara Roddy, Andrew Saputo, Dederick Siedler, Leslie Simmons, Jade Starr, Paul Stieber, Matthew Symonds, 

Devon Vendetti, Adam Walker, Tana Walker, Kyle Ward, Gregory Wasinger, Angela Weyand, Abigail Wojo-
Sykes, Joshua Wolfram, Lezlee Craven, Richard Dambrov, Wilbur Larson, Tony Martins, Kristene Olsen, Janay 
Stroup, Bruce Weinberg, Glenda Zimmer and Nicholas Zydycrn. 

Motion Passed, 5-0 

Absent:  Debi Farr and Dawnja Johnson 

 

Resolution No. 45 – Non-Renewal of Temporary Teaching Contracts for the 2020-2021 School Year  

Motion: Robin Zygaitis moved, Alan Laisure seconded, to approve NON-RENEWAL OF TEMPORARY TEACHING 

CONTRACTS for the 2020-2021 school year for: Laura Choate (1.0 FTE), Angie Lamie (.375 FTE), Sue White (.5 
FTE), Sharie Borneman (.5 FTE), Cory Jacobs (1.0 FTE), Stacie Wicks (.25 FTE), Kristin Bond (.5 FTE), Will 

Davidson (.2 FTE), Priscilla Piper (.31 FTE), Lara Castillo (1.0 FTE), Deanna Courogen (1.0 FTE), Will Davidson (.2 
FTE), Stacy Dilworth (.3 FTE), Andrea Wiggins (.5 FTE), Pam Dizney (1.0 FTE), Mary Jensen (1.0 FTE), Michael 

Green (1.0 FTE), Jan Bloom (1.0 FTE), Josh Dillow (.17 FTE), Lee Ann Erickson (.54 FTE), Jonathan Corona (.17 

FTE), Samantha Footlik (.5 FTE), Robin Hanson (1.0 FTE), Ashley Page (1.0 FTE), Kathryn Young (.5 FTE), Sonja 

Maul (1.0 FTE), Christina Boorman (.17 FTE), Matthew Trent (1.0 FTE), Amanda Brookshear (.33 FTE), David 

Fitch (.17 FTE), Steven Ray (1.0 FTE), Michael Reetz (.17 FTE), Bonnie Nussbaum (1.0 FTE), Derek Seymour (1.0 

FTE), Allison Booth (1.0 FTE), Bree Hagerman (1.0 FTE), Chelsea Hamar (.5 FTE), and Zach Wolf (1.0 FTE).  

Motion Passed, 5-0 

Absent:  Debi Farr and Dawnja Johnson 

 

Resolution No. 46 – 1st Year to 2nd Year Probationary Administrative Contracts  

Motion:  Alan Laisure moved, Robin Zygaitis seconded, to approve FIRST TO SECOND YEAR PROBATIONARY 

ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTS for the 2020-2021 school year for: Logan Grasseth, Thomas Armstrong, Alyssa 
Dodds, Dain Nelson, and Alan Stearns.  

Motion Passed, 5-0 

Absent:  Debi Farr and Dawnja Johnson 

 

Resolution No. 47 – 2nd Year to 3rd Year Probationary Administrative Contracts  

Motion: Rich Cunningham moved, Greg Nelson seconded, to approve SECOND TO THIRD YEAR 
PROBATIONARY ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTS for the 2020-2021 school year for: Tasha Katsuda and Carmen 
Adler.  



MINUTES  

BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FEBRUARY 24, 2020 

6 of 6  

  

Motion Passed, 5-0 

Absent: Debi Farr and Dawnja Johnson 

 

Resolution No. 48 – 3-Year Administrative Contracts  

Motion: Alan Laisure moved, Robin Zygaitis seconded, to approve THREE-YEAR ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTS 

(July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2023) for: Amy Tidwell, Nathan Bridgens, Maureen Spence, Brady Cottle, Evan 
Rindy, Erika Case, Jill Robinson-Wolgamott, Stefan Aumack, and Dan Hedberg. 

Motion Passed, 5-0 

Absent: Debi Farr and Dawnja Johnson 

 

Resolution No. 49 – Non-Renewal of Temporary Administrative Contracts for the 2020-2021 School Year  

Motion: Rich Cunningham moved, Greg Nelson seconded, to approve NON-RENEWAL OF TEMPORARY 
ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTS for the 2020-2021 school year for: Georgeann Harty (1.0 FTE). 

Motion Passed, 5-0 

Absent: Debi Farr and Dawnja Johnson 

 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 

A. 24th Annual Airport Rotary Foundation Dinner & Auction, Friday, February 28, 5:30pm, Valley River Inn 
B. LCOG Annual Appreciation Dinner, Friday, February 28, 5:00pm, Lane Community College 
C. NSBA Annual Conference, April 4-6, Chicago 

 
 BOARD ACTIVITY UPDATE 
A. Directors Zygaitis and Laisure, and Vice Chair Nelson shared that they enjoyed attending the recent 

NAACP Freedom Fund Dinner. The Board discussed the keynote speaker’s presentation and noted that 
several Willamette students attended the event. 
 

       REVIEW OF NEXT MEETING: MONDAY, MARCH 9, 2020 
A. Student Presentation, Cascade Middle School  
B. Student Representative Reports, KHS and WHS 
C. Student Success Act  
D. Skill Builders Update, Amy Tidwell 
E. Financial Statement, Simon Levear 
F. Legislative & School Finance Update 
G. Board Policies Up for Periodic Review 

 

ADJOURNMENT  
There being no further business to bring before the Board, Chair Jorgensen adjourned the meeting at 7:49 
p.m. 
 
 
 
____________________________  ___________________________________  

Clerk – Chris Parra 

jcb 

Chair – Paul Jorgensen 

 



Revised 4/9/2020 
 

BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EUGENE, OREGON 

 2020-2021 - Budget Calendar 
 
 
 
JANUARY 13, 2020 Board Reviews Draft 2020-2021 Budget Calendar 
 
JANUARY 27, 2020 Board Adopts 2020-2021 Budget Calendar 
 
TO BE DETERMINED NOV. 2019 – FEB. 2020 Appoint Budget Committee Members 
 
APRIL 6 20, 2020 All budget materials due from buildings—300,400,500,600 series 
 
APRIL 13 20, 2020 Submit notice to Register Guard  
 
APRIL 20 27, 2020 Publish first notice of Budget Committee Meeting (5 to 30 days prior to meeting) 
 
MAY 11 26, 2020 Budget Committee ‘Orientation’, 5:00 p.m. 
 Budget Document/Budget Message presented to the Budget Committee 
 First Budget Committee Meeting, District Office, 6:30 p.m. 
 
MAY 14 28, 2020 Budget Committee Meeting at District Office, 5:30 p.m. Discussion of budgets for Elementary, K-8, Middle School and High 
 School Programs, Administration, Special Services, All Schools, Other Funds and General Fund Revenue 
 
 Approval of Budget 
 
MAY 21 June 4, 2020 Alternative date for approval of the budget, District Office, 6:30 p.m. 
  
JUNE 8, 2020 Publication of NOTICE OF BUDGET HEARING, FINANCIAL SUMMARY, and FUND SUMMARIES  
 (not more than 25 nor less than 5 days prior) 
 
JUNE 22, 2020 Public Hearing on Budget 
 Enact resolutions adopting the budget, making the appropriations, and declaring the tax levy 
 
        iii 



This page intentionally left blank. 



    

 
   4640 Barger Drive    Eugene, OR 97402    Phone: (541) 689-3280    
   Fax: (541) 689-0719    www.bethel.k12.or.us 

 
 

 
 

 

April 13, 2020	 				 RESOLUTION NO. 19‐20: 56	
	
RESOLUTION:  CONSENT AGENDA/PERSONNEL ACTION 

 
The Board of Directors, School District No. 52, Lane County, approves personnel action involving licensed employees and 

extra duty contracts at each regularly scheduled School Board meeting. If the Board of Directors would like to discuss any of 

these recommendations in executive session, the employee should be identified by the number preceding the name and it 

will be withdrawn pending further instruction from the Board. Remie Calalang is available for questions.  

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the School Board approve the Consent Agenda as reflected in this resolution and any addendum 

presented along with this resolution. 

 
Recommended by:  Remie Calalang, Human Resources Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST _______________________________                                       ____________________________________ 
                          Clerk – Chris Parra																																																								                           Chair – Paul Jorgensen 
                          
 
MOVED BY _________________________________                          

  BOARD MEMBERS  AYE  NAY  ABSTAIN  ABSENT 

    Rich Cunningham          

SECONDED BY ______________________________                              Debi Farr          

    Dawnja Johnson         

 DATE _____________________________________                            Paul Jorgensen         

    Alan Laisure         

 RESOLUTION:             Passed    /     Failed    Greg Nelson         

    Robin Zygaitis         

 

#  Name  Type  Description 

1.  Barnes, Hayley  Resignation Accept resignation effective at the end of the 2019‐20 
school year; Position Held: Resource Teacher @ 
Cascade; 1 year at Bethel. 

2.  Moore, Rachel  Resignation Accept resignation effective at the end of the 2019‐20 
school year; Position Held: Speech‐Language 
Pathologist @ Irving; 1 year at Bethel. 



This page intentionally left blank. 



 
   4640 Barger Drive    Eugene, OR 97402    Phone: (541) 689-3280    
   Fax: (541) 689-0719    www.bethel.k12.or.us 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

April 13, 2020                RESOLUTION NO. 19‐20: 57 
	

 BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Directors, School District No. 52, Lane County, hereby 

adopts the Revised 2020‐2021 Budget Calendar.   

       
	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	  

ATTEST          
                              Clerk – Chris Parra                                              Chair – Paul Jorgensen 
 
                         

MOVED BY  ________________________________________          BOARD MEMBERS  AYE  NAY  ABSTAIN  ABSENT 

    Debi Farr         

SECONDED BY _____________________________________    Dawnja Johnson         

    Paul  Jorgensen         

 DATE ______________________________________________  Alan Laisure  

    Greg Nelson         

 RESOLUTION:             Passed    /     Failed    Robin Zygaitis         

  Rich Cunningham  

 



This page intentionally left blank. 



Revised 4/9/2020 
 

BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EUGENE, OREGON 

 Revised 2020-2021 Budget Calendar 
 
 
 
JANUARY 13, 2020 Board Reviews Draft 2020-2021 Budget Calendar 
 
JANUARY 27, 2020 Board Adopts 2020-2021 Budget Calendar 
 
NOV. 2019 – FEB. 2020 Appoint Budget Committee Members 
 
APRIL 20, 2020 All budget materials due from buildings—300,400,500,600 series 
 
APRIL 20, 2020 Submit notice to Register Guard  
 
APRIL 27, 2020 Publish first notice of Budget Committee Meeting (5 to 30 days prior to meeting) 
 
MAY 26, 2020 Budget Committee ‘Orientation’, 5:00 p.m. 
 Budget Document/Budget Message presented to the Budget Committee 
 First Budget Committee Meeting, District Office, 6:30 p.m. 
 
MAY 28, 2020 Budget Committee Meeting at District Office, 5:30 p.m. Discussion of budgets for Elementary, K-8, Middle School and High 
 School Programs, Administration, Special Services, All Schools, Other Funds and General Fund Revenue 
 
 Approval of Budget 
 
JUNE 4, 2020 Alternative date for approval of the budget, District Office, 6:30 p.m. 
  
JUNE 8, 2020 Publication of NOTICE OF BUDGET HEARING, FINANCIAL SUMMARY, and FUND SUMMARIES  
 (not more than 25 nor less than 5 days prior) 
 
JUNE 22, 2020 Public Hearing on Budget 
 Enact resolutions adopting the budget, making the appropriations, and declaring the tax levy 
 
        iii 


	4-13-2020 Agenda
	blank
	Board Minutes 2-24-2020 FINAL
	2020-2021 Budget Calendar with track changes
	blank
	Resolution 56 - Consent Agenda
	blank
	Resolution 57 - Adopt Revised Budget Calendar
	blank
	Revised 2020-2021 Budget Calendar



